Syed Nazeer Alam

Assistant Professor

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: nazeer@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Nazeer Alam is working as Assistant Professor in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Syed Nazeer Alam has a PhD in Wireless Communicatios. Dr. Syed Nazeer Alam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in Wireless Communicatios | 2009 - 2015 |
|-----------------------------------|---------------|
| Experience | |
| Assistant Professor | 2021- Present |
| Pakistan Navy Engineering College | |
| Assistant Professor | 2005 - 2005 |
| Pakistan Navy Engineering College | |
| Lecturer | 2003 - 2003 |
| Pakistan Navy Engineering College | |
| | - Present |

,